Beggs, Tauren R - DNR

From: DuFresne, Kristin | - DNR

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 1:10 PM
To: Brian Youngwirth

Cc: DuFresne, Kristin | - DNR

Subject: RE: Addresses

Brian — | received your email.

Thank you for the quick response.

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Kristin DuFresne
Phone: (920) 662-5443
Kristin.dufresne@wisconsin.gov

From: Brian Youngwirth [mailto:byoungwirth@generalengineering.net]
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 1:02 PM

To: DuFresne, Kristin | - DNR <Kristin.DuFresne@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Addresses

Kristin, below please see Garritt’s explanation of the properties. Please let me know that you received this and let me
know if you need anything else.

Brian Youngwirth

Environmental Project Manager| General Engineering Company
916 Silver Lake Drive | PO Box 340 | Portage, WI 53901

P 608-742-2169 | Fax 608-742-2592 | C 608-697-8010
byoungwirth@generalengineering.net
www.generalengineering.net

From: Garritt R. Bader [mailto:GB@gb-re.com]

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 11:45 AM

To: Brian Youngwirth <byoungwirth@generalengineering.net>
Subject: RE: Addresses

Here are the addresses:

Lot 1:

1901 Main Street
North Shore Bank
c/o John Udvare



15700 W. Blue Mound Rd.
Brookfield, W1 53005

Lot 2:

1911 Main Street
Whitten Properties, LLC
William L. Whitten
8001 Forest Rd.
Forestville, CA 95436

Lot 3:

1931 Main Street
Floss Daily, LLC

c/o Garritt R. Bader
300 N. Van Buren St.
Green Bay, WI 54301

Garritt R. Bader
GB Real Estate Investments, LLC

T: (813) 500-0296

From: Brian Youngwirth [mailto:byoungwirth@generalengineering.net]
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 11:08 AM

To: Garritt R. Bader <GB@gb-re.com>

Subject: Addresses

Garritt, kristen also requested mailing addresses for the owners if you have them.

Sent from my U.S. Cellular® Smartphone



